Page 1 of 1

Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2007 3:50 PM

To: ‘Derrick Anderson’

Subject: RE: Renewai

Attachments: 060614 Water Licence Application Form-ITME.doc; 070529 Supplemental Questionnaire for
Municipalities-ITAE.doc

Good afternoon Derrick. The attachment you sent does 1ot contain the actual application form which
will be required. Thave attached the application and supplemental guestionnaire that is necessary. You
indicate that additional information is being scnt under separate cover. Could you picasc provide all
documents elecironically as well. Thank you.

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O.Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 110

Phone: (867) 360-6338

Fax: {867) 360-6369

E-mail: licensing{@nunavutwaterboard.org

Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org

From: Derrick Anderson [mailto:danderson@cambridgebay.ca]
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2007 3:07 PM

To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Cc: Tom Livingston

Subject: Renewal

Hello Phyliis,

Please find the attached document for our water license, | will be mailing you a hard copy as well. Let me know if
there is anything else needed for this application to be completed.

Thanks

Derrick Anderson

A1 SAO & Facilities Maintenance Manager
Ph. (867) 983-4658 or 4662

Fax (867) 983-2193

8/30/200¢7



